

Capitol View - Stiff Station Neighborhood Association Meeting
January 11, 2010
2715 W. 7th Street – 7:00 p.m.
Minutes

- 1) Becca reported that no nominations had been turned in ahead of time for neighborhood association officers. However, volunteers from the floor made up a slate for the new officers. The proposed officers introduced themselves and a motion passed to elect them for the upcoming year. The new officers are: Cara Chapman, President; Lori Berry, Vice-President; Holly Hope, Secretary; Alicia (Sophie) Mitchell, Treasurer.
- 2) Several residents expressed concern over parking issues on the Stiff Station side of the neighborhood. Apparently, several cars, likely belonging to UAMS students, have been parked blocking driveways and trash removal. Becca reported that she has drafted a letter to various city officials to address the problem, which is occurring a lot on Oak Street. Robert moved and Evelyn seconded sending a letter, and the motion passed. It was also proposed to invite someone from UAMS to our next meeting.
- 3) Kathleen reported on the following situations:
 - a. The father/son team at 7th and Brown – Kathleen is gathering information on the situation.
 - b. House at 208 Barton – The house is in environmental court, but the owner has been arrested on rape allegations. As a result, the situation is in flux.
- 4) Becca reported that we were turned down by City Year for their MLK service day. It was determined that our projects weren't an appropriate fit for that particular day.
- 5) Jay Barth talked about his campaign for State Senate. The election is on May 18th and more information can be found at www.jaybarth.org.
- 6) Some residents had questions about burn permits, especially with respect to the property at 321 N. Schiller.
- 7) Kathleen gave an announcement about the 2010 Census. They are looking for workers, and the jobs pay \$12/hour.
- 8) Kathleen reported that the Elderly Housing Rehabilitation Program, which is for people over 62, will be taking applications on January 25 at the Hinton Resource Center. It will be on a first-come first-served basis. She also reported that the Central Arkansas Development Council is taking applications for the LIHEAP utility program. Information can be gotten from Robin Freeman at 778-1133.

9) Rebecca Kilmer reported that the Rose Creek Trail Group is making good strides. They will meet on Thursday January 14th at Nancy Sheehan's (108 Thayer) to nail down a specific area to target. The meeting will be at 6:30.

10) Meeting adjourned.